O o ®m »

Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
via Zoom

OR
Call: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 883 4122 6992
Passcode: 330348
Friday, December 16, 2022, 1:00 pm (CST)

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes: August 30, 2022
Financial Report as of November 30, 2022
Old Business
1) Previously Approved Event Updates
1) BOX 2022-02 — Kaos Promotions (Rapid City)
2) MMA 2022-04 — LFA (Sioux Falls)
3) BOX 2022-03 — 15" Round Promotions (Sioux Falls)
4) MMA 2022-06/2023-01 — Fury Fights (Watertown)
New Business
1) 2023 USA Amateur Boxing Exemption Application
2) Event Applications
3) Executive Secretary Report

4) 2023 Proposed Meeting Schedule
5) Election of Officers

. Announcements

1) Next Meeting: February 10, 2023 at 12:30 pm (central)

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
August 30, 2022 12:00 p.m. CDT

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:04 p.m. A quorum was present.

Members Present Electronically: Mike Kilmer, George Giovanis, Mark Johnston, and Verle
Valentine

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary: Amber Mulder,
Department of Labor, Legal Counsel, Thomas Lee, Sioux Falls Sports Authority; Evangelos
Giovanis, 15" Round Promotions

Valentine made a motion to approve the agenda. Giovanis seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Kilmer asked for any public comments. Thomas Lee and Evangelos Giovanis introduced
themselves to the Commission and made themselves available for any questions regarding the
event application submitted for a December 1, 2022 boxing event.

Giovanis made a motion to approve the June 16, 2022 commission meeting minutes. Valentine
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Johnston made a motion to accept the June 30, 2022 financial report as presented. Valentine
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided an update on previously approved events.

Johnston made a motion to withdraw the approval of event MMA 2022-03 and refund the event
deposit to B2Fighting. Giovanis seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Valentine made a motion to approve an event request by 15" Round Promotions for a boxing
event to be held on December 1, 2022, in Sioux Falls, South Dakota on the condition the
promoter is properly licensed; the promoter provides proof of a $20,000 surety bond or
irrevocable line of credit; and the promoter complies with all the rules, regulations and deadlines
of the Commission for the event. Johnston seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. Giovanis
was recused.

Kilmer noted the executive session on the agenda was not needed.
The next Commission meeting is rescheduled for October 14, 2022, at 12:00 pm (central)

Valentine made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:29 pm. Johnston seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Verle Valentine, Commissioner



9LT

Iovd

aNNJd NOISSIWWOD ONIXOd
NOILAIN¥OSHA Y¥HLNID

xxx ¥A LB°602°62T 6€0T TVIOL LIINA LIodnd

xx» ¥4 LB°60Z'62T 6€0T €069 TVIOL LINN S5and/dW0od
x ¥a LB'60Z'62T L88 €089 TYIOL IDUNOS/ANYIWOD
¥a L8°60Z°6C1T 00007TT L880006E0T €099
¥o/¥a JONYTYL LNNOJJOY YHILNID ANYdWOD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILIATHLY VIONVYQ HINOS 6€0T :LINN ILIADANH
NOILVINODEY 3 ¥OdvV1 0T : XONIDY
220Z/0€/TT :d0 SY
SHONV'IVE ¥HLINID HSVD
YLOMYA HLNOS 40 HLVLS Td60VIVH



XxEEy vE 080°T2 -9€°G6E£9 6€0T :IINN d

rr¥x PE 080°TC -9€°G6€’9 €099 1 dWOD
xxx FE"080°TC -9€°G6E’9 LBB0006EOT TYIND
¥ 6Z2°CIT'T 00" IONIATY YIHIO 6F Hiele) 4
x 62°C2IT'1T 00" HONIATE ONILVIIJONON 0zZ6¥ Hhree) £
62°CIT'T 00" SANNIATY ONILVITdONON Svr00Z6F €0S9 LB8B0006EOT

X% G0°896°6T -9€°G6E’9 SHII 3 SIIWYEd ‘SIASNIDIT 47 1 LOOY
* G0°899°6T -9€°G6€'9 (TYINTWNNYIAOD-NON) STII 3 ‘SIWdd ‘OIT WAHLO 662V Hhrele) 4
00°00T 00°00T HId NOILAWAXT UOTLYWY L80662F €059 L880006€E0T

00°S¢ 00" FId LSIOTY YAdTATNAWIL G8066ZF E0S9 L880006E0T
00°SLO’E 00" T34 NOILVYISIOEM ANODIS ¥80662F €0S9 LBBO006EONT

00°00¢ 00" T34 NOIIVNISION HTIHAATI €80662F €0S9 L880006€E0T

00°00€ 00" H3d NOILVMISIONY @9ane Z28066ZF €059 L880006€E0T
oo-szz’‘e 00" H3d ILSIOTY INVISHLNOD T80662F €0S9 L880006E0T

S0"€EpL 2T -9€°G6¥%'9 T34 INIAT 08066ZF €059 L880006EOT

x 00°00€ 00° (TUINTWNNYEAOD-NON) SNISNIDIT 40DD0 3 SSANISNG €62V 1 LODY
00°00€ 00" HSNADIT WALOWOHEd 0L0E6ZY €0S9 L88B0006EOT

SQYVOod ONISNIADIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOMd HWYN ANVJWOD
€099 ON ZANYdWOD

HLVA-OL-¥VIX HLNOW LNIYIND NOILAI¥OSsEa LNNODJOV dWOD YALNID

OANI - NOISSIWWOD OJOILATHLY WLOMVA HLNOS 6€0T LINN ILIADANA
NOILVINOHEY 3 YOIVl 0T XONIOY

2202/0€/1T :‘SNIANE QOI¥dId ¥Ood
IINN LE5aNd X9 XMVWNAS HANIATI
LE FOVd V.IOMVd HINOS A0 HILVLS 2202/€0/2T  TH¥SZZOVH



xx ¥d

¥o
k- to]

¥a
aa

aa
- to]
- to]
aa

-te}
aa

G62'T ke 3) (-

68°86L"T
6€°088°'¥p

z1°282°¢€
LZ 86G°'T

26 °€82

veE 12
85°292
9€°G6€E’9
9€°G6¥%’9
00°00T

00°00T
00°00T

LNNOWY

2e0z/80/11
geoz/80/1T

ze0z/81/11
2202/0T/TT

2ec0e/vo/11
2202/60/1T
2202/60/1T
T202/60/11

dLYd
LOUAIH

T0000TOSET
T0000TOSEC

L2Z8S80
ceLeee
ceLeee
ceLezee

# 0d ¥O ‘¥OANIA

‘TYAO¥daY

Z202/0€/11

YIOMVYAd HLNOS d0 HLYLS

2202/60/11
zzoz/60/11

2202/0€/11
Z20ozZ/0€E/TT

2z0e/vo/11
2z0e2/91/11
ze0z/91/11
TZ0Z/91/11

dLYd
LSOd

IONVHO LEN--ANVAWOD TW.LOL

IONVHO LIN dN0¥D LNNOOJOOY TV.ILOL

S¥6T T00-000T-€C 0096¥0¢c8 L8B0O006EOT E£0S9
S76T T00-000T-€C 0060F0Z8 L88B0006EOT €0S9
HONVHD LIN d4NO¥D INNOJDY TVW.IOL
0S00TESH 00S€502S L88B0006EOT €0S9
98060E€NA 0oocvocs L8B0006EOT €0S9
IONVHO LIN dNO¥D INNODDY TYIOL
ZcocaNna=®d 080662V L880006EQT €0S9
LOODYEOTD L8066CY L88B0006EOT €059
LOODYEOTO LB066CY L88B0006EOT €059
LOODYEODTD L8066CY L880006E0T €059
SMIVYO" ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIONd HWYN ANVARNOD
€059 ON ANYdWOD
dIl ILNIWNND0d LNNODDY YILNID dWOD

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DILATHLV VYIOMYA HLNOS
NOILYINOEY 3 ¥OdV'l

ONIANE aOI¥dd ¥Ood
LYOdHY YEHONOA TVNINOL ANV IANNIATE XTHLNOW

zzoz/eo/e1

6€0T LINN 4nd
0T AONIDY

LRCOAIVH



9 1T L9°886°9 8L 9TIL 2T ¥0°L00‘9
0°0 -0S°SPL'Y S6°6ee‘ee T9°6V6°S
6°96 LT VEL'TT €8°08€ €V LS
v 29 £8°989 LT €TV Ve 12
00 -68°796°L vE 8LS'0T L6°2ZVT’S
€°69 96°2€5’¢2 vy PPE’T 0€°S8L
6°96 IL 88E'T 62 F¥ LZ 1T
8°96 9% "GVE‘0T FS-9€€ 9T 9%
9°'1T L9°886°9 8L 9TL'ZZ ¥0°L00‘9
v 29 £8°989 LT €1V Ve TC
00 -68°796°L FE " BLS 02 L6°2ZVT’‘S
£€°69 96-2zes’‘e Py WPE’T 0E°G8L
6°96 TL'88E’'T 62 ¥V LZ 1T
8°96 9% "SPE‘OT vS°9€eE 9T 9%
TAY JTEVITIVAY HILVA-OL-¥dVYdX XTHLNOW
Lod LADAnNd SHANLIANIdXH
L9°886°9 8L'9TIL'ZZ
L9°886'9 8L 9TL'ZZ
L8°60C°62T L9°886°9 8L'9TL 2T
FONVIVE SNOILVINAOYddy STNLIANTdXE
HSYD dTIVIIVAY HLYd-OL-aYdX

220Z/€0/21 dALvda

coc

govd

XTHLNOW

GG 682'0¢€
G5°682'0€
00°0

00°0
G5°682°0€
00°0
00°0
00°0

G5°682'0¢€

00°0
§5°68Z°0€¢€
00°0
00°0
00°0

dLVA-OL-dYdX
SHONYAHWNONT

G5°68Z°0€
GG 682°0€

§5°68Z°0¢€

SHONVIEWNONH
HLVA-OL-YVEX

VT
%V " 89

00°

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

HLYd-OL-YVYHA

SLNIWLINNOD

0

00°0

00°

0
SLNUIW.LIWNOD

JLVA-OL-dYdX

OJdNI -

ONINIVWEY SAVA AVd
ONINIVAEY ¥VIX Xd
:d0 SY
SANNd FTIVIIVAY

gzoz/0€/11

00°S66°6S
00°088°L¥Y
00°STT’2T

00°00T’T
00°€06°2¥
00°LLB'E
00" EEV’T
00°289°0T

SIVOd ONISNIADIT ¥ TUYNOISSHIOWd

00°S66‘6S

00°00T‘T
00°€06°‘2¥V
00°LLB’E
00°€EF’T
00°289°0T

qaLIoand
LNOAOWY

00°0

SYHASNYIUL

NOILYIY¥dOddd¥

NOISSIWWOD JILATHLY

LOL I-€099 ANYJWOD
STYLOLENS dO

STYLOLENS Sd

STILVW ¥ SHITAANS 000S0ZS
SOAS TYNLOWIINOD 000702S

TIAVEL 000€£02S
SLIJIANIE HIXOTAWA 0002019
SHIYVIVS HIAXOTIWA O0O00TOTS

I-£0S9 ANVARWOD

tANVYdRNOO X9 LOOMVEIYH

STYLOL
STILVHW ¥ SHUITddNS S0¢2s
SOAS TYNLOVYILNOD voecs
THAVIL €02CS
SLIJIANIE HTHXOTAWH 20T1S
SHIYYIYS HHIXO0OTdWA 1018
TINLIANIXE
d0 LOHULd0

$@anaoand IVILOL

00°G66‘6S IOL dWOD TTY
00°566'6S IOL aILADANE
00°566‘6S I-£0G9
NOIIVI¥dOodddy

TUNIOINO dnod

YLOMYA HLNOS HAVN YILNID

6€0T LINN LIADANH

19€rocve



ItV

XREXX
xxxx

xxx

govd

c9”’
c9’

29°
6L
Ve’

140
LT

8y "
‘8bE
"8LS’0C

4

8G°
18°
S¢’
44

00°
00°
00°
142

€8°
62’

S¢’
€9°
08"
19°
14"

00°
14°0

62L'zzZ
6cL’'ze

6zL‘2e

8ve‘ee
(A

A"
ETV

|1 4°]

¥00‘6
966
8LS’0T
1440

V6T
oy

8€EE
cLL

08¢
144

8¢
9€E

ove
96

JLVA-0L—4VIX

vo-
vo-

vo-

19°

L0O0’9
L00’9

L0O0'9

6v6°‘S

00°

00°

ve”
142

I¢C
134

00°

L6

4%
8G”
Le:
og”

00°

A A

Z8Z’'€
[4°%4
86S'T
S8L

PET

00°

0s”
08"

132
Lz

€G¢
L6E

LS
1T

<t

66"
LL”
6€E"
9T~

WMmNw

00°

9T~

9v

HLNOW ILNIYIND

6€0T 'LINN €
L880006E0T -WIALNID

S@MIVOd ONISNHEODIT 3 TUNOISSHIONWd £0S9 -dHOD

SESNIJXH ONILYIIAJO cs *LOOY

4L 40 ALOENON/dXH dONON 822s Hhele) 4

LOanNd NON- LNO SNYIL ¥dId0 0008229 €099 L880006€E0T
STYI¥ALVYW 3 SAITA4NS S0cs - LOOY

HIOVLSOd 00S€S02S €099 LB880006EOT

ALYLS-ONILNI¥d 00TESO0ZS €099 L880006€E0T

SEDIAYES TUYNLOYILNOD vocs *LOOY

HOIAYES TYNLOWYYINOD ¥WIHLO 0096¥02S €099 L880006€0T
SHDIANES TWILNID 0002¥02S €059 L880006€E0T
LNYLTASNOD LNIAWIOVNYW 0060¥02S €059 L88B0006EOT
TIAVYL €02s *LOOY

LS-NI/STVIN HTIVXYL-NON 00STEO0CS €099 L880006EOT
ALVLS-NI/STVAN HTIYXVL 00FTEOZS €059 L88B0006EOT
HLYLS-NI/9NIDA0T 000TEOCS €0S9 L880006EOT

HIIN/H (°"LS-NI) AI¥d-0INY 00€0€0CS €0S9 L880006E0T
SHOIAYYIS TYNOSYAd 19 +LOOY

SLIJINTY HHXOTdWI 2¢01sS *LOOY

NOILVSNIdWOD S,dMN¥OM 008020TS €099 L880006€EOT
TJYHS ¥YH- SNI ZAIT/HLIVIH 009020TS €099 L880006EOT
HIVHS ¥d-LNIWTII LTI 002020TS €059 L8B0006EDT

HIVHS S, YIXOTdWI-ISVO 00TO0COTS €099 LB880006€EOT
SHIYVIVS HTHAOTdWA 1019 *LOOY

SHEA SYHEW WWOD 3 @IvVod 00€E0TOTS €0S9 L88B0006EOT
SHOVM 3 TVYS dWd L-4 O0TOTOTS €099 L880006€E0T

SQYVYOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIOWd HWYN ANYdWOO
€059 ON ANVdWOD

NOIL4AIY¥OSHA LNAODOVY dHOD YALNID
NOISSIWWOD DILATHLY ds 06€0T S-¥ILNHD

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHLY VIOMVA HLNOS 6€0T LINN ILIDANH
NOILVINOMY 3 JOdV'l 0T AONJIDVY

2202/0€/1T :SNIANT QOI¥dd ¥WOd
LINQ ILIOANE X€ INOd™M LOICH0-€0S/IOILE0 ATHINOW
VIOMVd HLNOS J0 HIVIS zeoz/go/eT TASTZOVH



xxy
xx

da

aa
aa
aa

aa
aa

aa

qa
3a
aa

aa
qa

aa
aa

aa
3a
aa
aa

qa
daa
Ja

¥a
aa
yaa

qa
aa
aa

aa
aa
aa
aa

qa
aa

- te}
/4a

€0c

e’

vE”
L6"
4

4%
8G"

8S°
Le:

Le:
oe”’
00°

00°
0s”

0S”
08"

08"’
€’
Le”

1c

12
Zr1’s
r4: YAl

z8z’e
29¢

z9¢
86S°T

86S’T
S8L
vET

VET
€6¢

€S¢
L6E

L6€E
LS
IT

4%

90~
90"

66"

0S”
67"
LL”

6€E"
6E°
oL’
69°
Ch
9T"

ST
T10°

VOHH MOHAH NN <«
T <

™™
NN

LNNOWY

gOvd

dnoyud
YOANIA

¢06661ICT

¢06661ICT

HIFWAN
JOANEA

TOSLSHUMAIN

TOS.LSHMAIN

HWNVYN
LIOHS

861TZ800

86112800

STL880

STL880

GTL88O

# INIWAYA O

‘# TAIAY AL

zz0z/0e/11

zecoz/9tT/11
zzoe/0e/11

gzoez/9t/1t

2z02/9T/11
zzoz/91/1T
z2202/91/1T
2202/91/1T
z220Z/20/1T

2202/91/11
zezoe/zo/11

2202/91/1T
geoz/eo/1t

ZT0z/91/11
z202/20/11

Tz02/9T/11
gzoz/eo/1t

dLvd
ONILSOd

OANI

2202/0€/T1 :SNIANA QOI¥dAd ¥OJ
I¥OdMY MINLIANIAXE ATHLNOW

YLOMVYA HINOS Jd0 WLVLS

IOVLSOd 06€S02S -€NSCd0
0SO00TESH 00S€S02S L880006EOT €0S9
SHOIANES TVNLOWVILNOD v02s :LOALdO
HOIANES TVALOVILNOD ¥HHLO 0967025 :dNsrdo
SP6T TO00-000T-€C 0096v02S L880006EOT €059
SHOIAYES TYULNID 002v02S -9NSLd0
9806 0ENI 0002¥02S L880006EOT €059
INVITIASNOD LNIWIDVNVW 060¥02S :dnNscdo
GFP6T T00-000T-€C 0060¥02S L8BO00O6EOT €0S9
TIAVIL €02S -LOILdO
LS-NI/STVIN HTHIVXVIL-NON 0STE0CS -€9NSLd0
STTTIZZXAOD 009TE0CS L880006€EOT €£0S9
HLVILS-NI/ONISAOT 00TE0ZS :€NSCHO
STTITZZXEOD 000T€E0CS L880006E0T €0S9
II¥/H ("LS-NI) AI¥d-OLOY 0€0€02S :€9NSCLHO
STTITZZXHADD 00€0€02S L880006EOT €059
SHOIAYES TYNOSYAd 18 :dNoY¥d
SLIAUNIE FAIXOTIWA ¢0TS :LOIALHO
NOILYSNIdWOD S, ddNAOM 08020TS -€9NSLH0
PTTTCZXEOD 008020TS LBB0O0OO6EOT €089
920T122XdDD 008020TS LB880006EOT €0S9
HYVHS ¥H- "SNI HAIT/HLTVIH 09020TIS :dNsSLdo
PTITCZXEDD 009020TS L88B0006EOT €0S9
92012¢2XdDD 009020TS LB880006EOT €059
TIVHS YI-INIWTAILT 020201S -dASLdo
PTITZZXEOD 002020TS L880006EOT €0S9
920122XdDD 002020TS L880006EOT €059
HYVHS S, ¥IX0TdWI-ISYO 0TO0CO0TIS -d9NSLd0
PTITITCXEDD 00T0CO0TS L88B0006EOT €0S9
920122X3aDD 00T0COTS L880006EOT €0S9
SUTYUYIVS HIXOTAWH T0TS :LOWULHO
SEOYM 3 TVS dWd L-d 0TOTOIS :d0SLd0
PTITCZXEDD 00TOTOTS L880006EOT €059
920T122XddD O0TOTOTS L880006EOT €059
SQYVOd DNISNHDOIT 3 TUNOISSHAOWd HWUYN ANVdWOD
€059 ON ANWYdWOD
YHENON LNAODOV YILNID dWOD
LNIWND0a
NOISSIWWOD DILIATHIY dS 06€0T S-¥ILNIO
- NOISSTWWOO OILITHLIV VIOMVA HILNOS 6€0T LINN LIDANH
NOILVINOHY 3 ¥OHV'l 0T ADNIDY
zeoz/eo/zet SvYe0Zove



xxxxxx dd
rxxxx dd
xyxxx 490
xxx dA

»» da

L-to}
/¥a

voe

14V

vo-
14N

140

*L00'9
L00’9
L00’9
"676°S
12

LNOOHWY

aovd

d0odo
JOANIA

YHENNN
JOANIA

HWYN
LIOHS

6€0T :‘LINN "d

L880006EOT *YLND
€059 *dWOD
SHASNIIXH ONILVIAJO 4°] -dNo¥d

STUIMHALYW 3 SHAITIANS

# LNIWAYA dO dJLYd YIEWNAN LNAOJDVY
‘# Tadav ArC ONILSOd LNINND0d

NOISSIWWOD OJILUTHLY ds
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILATHLY WLOMYA HLNOS

602S -LDOUCdO

YHLNED dRW0D

06€0T S-YHLNID
6€0T LINN LIDANH

NOILVINOMI 3 YOV 0T XONEOY
2202/0€/1T :SNIANT QOI¥dd ¥Od
INOdMY MINLIANIIXE XATHINOW
YIOMYd HINOS J0 HALVILS geoz/eo0/2t S¥S02Zovd



South Dakota Athletic Commission Meeting Schedule — 2023
PROPOSED

*All times are central. Please adjust for your time zone, if necessary.

February 10, 2023 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
May 19, 2023 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
September 8, 2>023 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
December 1, 2023 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm

Additional meetings will be scheduled as needed.



